

CHAPTER 1064**RESTITUTION FOR INTERFERENCE WITH TRAFFIC-CONTROL DEVICES***H.F. 2458*

AN ACT requiring restitution of persons convicted of interfering with a traffic device, sign, or signal.

Be It Enacted by the General Assembly of the State of Iowa:

Section 1. Section 321.260, unnumbered paragraph 1, Code 1989, is amended to read as follows:

Any ~~any~~ A person who willfully and intentionally, without lawful authority, attempts to or in fact alters, defaces, injures, knocks down, or removes ~~any~~ an official traffic-control device, ~~any~~ an authorized warning sign or signal or barricade, whether temporary or permanent, ~~any~~ a railroad sign or signal, ~~any~~ an inscription, shield or insignia on any of such devices, signs, signals, or barricades, or any other part thereof, shall, upon conviction, be guilty of a serious misdemeanor and shall be required to make restitution to the affected jurisdiction.

Approved March 26, 1990

CHAPTER 1065**ARTS AND CULTURE CHALLENGE GRANT FOUNDATION***H.F. 2485*

AN ACT relating to the establishment of the Iowa arts and culture challenge grant foundation and foundation fund.

Be It Enacted by the General Assembly of the State of Iowa:

Section 1. Section 303.1, subsection 2, Code 1989, is amended by adding the following new paragraph:

NEW PARAGRAPH. i. Adopt rules for the disbursement and expenditure of funds from the Iowa arts and culture challenge grant foundation to develop, encourage and enhance the arts and cultural programs within the state, through the disbursement of grants to public and private organizations and persons.

Sec. 2. Section 303.2, subsection 4, Code 1989, is amended by adding the following new paragraph:

NEW PARAGRAPH. d. Administer the Iowa arts and culture challenge grant foundation established under section 303.89.

Sec. 3. Section 303.87, Code 1989, is amended by adding the following new subsection:
NEW SUBSECTION. 3. Advise the director in the administration of the Iowa arts and culture challenge grant foundation established in section 303.89, and advise the director concerning the disbursement and expenditure of funds received by the Iowa arts and culture challenge grant foundation and the award of grants under section 303.89.

Sec. 4. NEW SECTION. 303.89 IOWA ARTS AND CULTURE CHALLENGE GRANT FOUNDATION ESTABLISHED.

1. The Iowa arts and culture challenge grant foundation is established. The foundation is an independent nonprofit quasi-public instrumentality and the exercise of the powers granted to the foundation as a corporation in this chapter is an essential governmental function. As used in this chapter "foundation" means the Iowa arts and culture challenge grant foundation.

2. The administrative functions of the foundation shall be performed by the arts division. The foundation shall be located in the department's offices.

3. The foundation may solicit and accept gifts, including donations and bequests. The foundation shall, to the extent possible, use gifts, donations, and bequests in accordance with the expressed desires of the person making the gift, donation, or bequest.

4. The foundation shall award grants to develop, encourage, and enhance the arts and cultural programs in the state, including grants to public or private organizations or persons.

5. Moneys appropriated from the general fund of the state to the foundation shall not be allocated or expended until matching funds have been received from other sources.

Sec. 5. NEW SECTION. 303.90 FUND CREATED AND TRANSFER OF MONEYS.

The Iowa arts and culture challenge grant foundation fund is established in the office of the treasurer of state. The moneys deposited in the fund shall be invested by the treasurer of state in investments authorized for the Iowa public employees' retirement fund in section 97B.7.

The foundation may accept gifts, grants, bequests, other moneys, and in-kind contributions for deposit in the fund as a part of the endowment. Interest earned on the fund shall be transferred by the department of revenue and finance to the credit of the fund at the request of the foundation. However, the interest may be used at any time for the purposes of section 303.89, as directed by the foundation.

Other gifts, grants, and bequests from public and private sources, state and federal funds, and other moneys received by the foundation may be used for the purposes of section 303.89, and need not be deposited in the fund.

Approved March 26, 1990

CHAPTER 1066

TIME FOR CHARGING SEXUAL ABUSE OF A CHILD

S.F. 18

AN ACT relating to the time period within which an information or indictment for sexual abuse with a child under the age of twelve shall be found.

Be It Enacted by the General Assembly of the State of Iowa:

Section 1. Section 802.2, Code 1989, is amended to read as follows:

802.2 SEXUAL ABUSE OF CHILD.

An information or indictment for sexual abuse in the first, second or third degree committed on or with a child under the age of ~~ten~~ twelve years shall be found ~~within four years after its commission~~ not later than six months after the child attains eighteen years of age.

Approved March 27, 1990